



# Jens Aas

## Partner

Jens Aas specializes in commercial property, tax and VAT. Aas has long and wide experience from commercial property transactions and other assistance within commercial property, as well as tax and excise law issues, both within commercial property and other industries.

Aas also works with general company law issues and corporate-related work, including advice in connection with transactions, as well as with questions regarding the right company structuring, both from a tax and a fee perspective. In addition, he assists real estate agents in connection with entering into lease contracts etc.

Aas has previous experience as a senior lawyer in Wikborg Rein, from the business department in the Directorate of Taxes and from the tax law department in the Ministry of Finance. In the Ministry of Finance, Aas participated, among other things, in a working group that prepared proposals for the current VAT Act.

✉ [jaa@sands.no](mailto:jaa@sands.no)

☎ +47 22 81 45 29

---

### Expertise areas

Commercial property

PropTech

### Work experience

- 2016–  
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Partner
- 2006–2016  
● **Wikborg Rein Advokatfirma AS**  
Senior Lawyer
- 2004–2006  
● **Norwegian Ministry of Finance**  
Adviser, Tax Law Dept
- 2003–2004  
● **Tax Directorate**  
Tax advisor

### Education

- 2002  
● **University of Oslo**  
Cand. jur,